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From: Haughey, Paul [phaughey@kilpatricktownsend.com]
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 9:01 PM
To: Patrick Lee; Morlock, Michael
Cc: Haughey, Paul
Subject: RE: Sipnet EU S.R.O. v. Innovative Communications Technologies, Inc.: Petition for Inter 

Partes Review of U.S. Patent No. 6,108,704 

Patrick - 
 
This email confirms receipt of your letter dated June 11, 2013.  As is required by Section 
42.8, our petition identified Sipnet as the real party in interest.  Sipnet is the only real 
party in interest.  With regard to your letter's specific requests for discovery, these are 
all premature.  The period for patent owner discovery will begin after the Patent Office 
initiates an Inter Partes Review. 
 
Best Regards, 
Paul 
 
Paul Haughey 
Kilpatrick Townsend & Stockton LLP 
Eighth Floor | Two Embarcadero Center | San Francisco, CA 94111 office 415 273 4787 | fax 415 
723 7108 phaughey@kilpatricktownsend.com | www.kilpatricktownsend.com 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Patrick Lee [mailto:Patrick.Lee@fischllp.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 4:19 PM 
To: Haughey, Paul; Morlock, Michael 
Subject: Sipnet EU S.R.O. v. Innovative Communications Technologies, Inc.: Petition for Inter 
Partes Review of U.S. Patent No. 6,108,704 
 
Counsel, 
 
Please find attached correspondence, motion, and a new power of attorney filed in the above 
captioned case. 
 
Regards, 
Patrick 
 
 
Patrick J. Lee 
Fisch Hoffman Sigler LLP 
5335 Wisconsin Avenue NW, Eighth Floor 
Washington, DC 20015 
202.362.3510 (phone) 
202.362.3501 (facsimile) 
patrick.lee@fischllp.com 
www.fischllp.com 
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Confidentiality Notice: 
This communication constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the 
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Section 2510, and its disclosure is strictly 
limited to the recipient intended by the sender of this message. This transmission, and any 
attachments, may contain confidential attorney-client privileged information and attorney 
work product. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
use of any of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY 
PROHIBITED. Please contact us immediately by return e-mail or at 404 815 6500, and destroy 
the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. 
 
________________________________ 
 
***DISCLAIMER*** Per Treasury Department Circular 230: Any U.S. federal tax advice contained 
in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and 
cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or 
(ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter 
addressed herein. 
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